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UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: June 21, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Change Order for Agreement #23-00-04M with Ruppert,

Inc. for Emergency Snow Removal from Roofs District-Wide

PRESENTED BY: Rob Koster, Director of Facilities, Maintenance, & Operations

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve Change Order for Agreement #23-00-04M with Ruppert, Inc. for emergency snow
removal from roofs district-wide

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Ruppert Inc. needed extra labor hours to clear snow from roofs across the district as a result of
the substantial snowfall this winter. The snow was removed from the roofs to avoid surpassing
the design snow load and to ensure the safety of students, staff, and the community. This cost

includes plywood and lumber used to protect windows and doors from the snow being cleared
from the roofs.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $248,793.00 — General Maintenance Snow Removal

PREPARED BY: Thea Torelli, Administrative Assistant, Maintenance and Operations

Attachment: DW - Ruppert Inc #23-00-04M CO#01



